



Constitution

Last Revised: February 1st 2015

Article 3: Definitions and Interpretations

Section 3.01: List of Definitions

(A) Unless otherwise defined within an article, the following terms shall be interpreted to mean:

(XI) “Official Turnover Date”

(a) The first day in April. *In the case of the AMS Representatives, the first day in May.*



Constitution of the Kinesiology Undergraduate Society

Article 7: TERMS OF OFFICE AND ELECTIONS

a) The term of each Executive officer shall run from ~~April 1st~~ *May 1st* until ~~March 30th~~ *April 30th* of the following year.



THE CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS OF THE LAND AND FOOD SYSTEMS UNDERGRADUATE SOCIETY

SECTION 9 – ELIGIBILITY, NOMINATIONS, ELECTIONS AND TERMS OF OFFICE

d. Terms of Office

i. New terms of office shall begin 3 weeks following the release of results of the election; *the term of the AMS Representative will begin on the first day of May.*

ii. Terms of office shall end 3 weeks following the release of results of the election; *the term of the AMS Representative will end on the last day of April.*



ALLARD LAW STUDENTS' SOCIETY CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS

2. Term of Office

2.1 The term of the Executive shall begin on Saturday of the last full week of March and end on the Saturday of the last full week of March of the next year.



THE NURSING UNDERGRADUATE SOCIETY OF THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA CONSTITUTION

10. ELECTIONS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS

C. Council members will take office January 1 following the election, *with the exception of the AMS Representative. The AMS Representative will take office on May 1.*



Pharmacy Undergraduate Society Constitution and Bylaws

ARTICLE 4 – GENERAL DUTIES OF OFFICERS

5) Terms of Office for Elected Officers: Executive Officers assume their duties beginning the first day of Term 2 of the Winter Session of the academic year following their election and until the first day of Term 2 of the Winter Session of the following academic year. All other Officers assume their duties upon election and serve until the last day of the applicable academic year or until their replacement is selected, whichever occurs first.

- a. Outgoing Officers, defined as when an Officer's Term of Office has ended, may not vote in Council and are not counted for the purposes of determining quorum.
- b. The PhUS Senator may only serve on UBC Senate from April of their term of service to the following March, but will have the same privileges of Executive office as other Executive Officers elected in the same slate. In the interim period following the Senator election until April, the past PhUS Senator will continue to represent PhUS on UBC Senate and will sit on PhUS General Council meetings as a non-voting advisor to guide the new PhUS Senator.

Constitution/Bylaws

Bylaw 4: Council

2. The voting members of Council shall be:
 - i. The Executive of the Society as outlined in Bylaw 5;
 - ii. The ~~five (5)~~ AMS Representatives *and* the two (2) First Year Representatives, who shall be first year Science students; and